Code Enforcement Report

Village Board Meeting November 08, 2021

Followed up on Building Permits for residents on High and
Caswell Street.

Received a couple of calls about Village Code setbacks for
fencing.

Spoke with organizers of the October 29th event about the
food truck parking.(permit enclosed) Also followed up with
DOT Sean Murphy enclosed paper.

Talked to the owner of BookStore on Main St. asked them
to please attend a Planning Board Meeting.

Handed out a Septic Permit on High Street and spoke with
the resident about the type of system he wanted to
install.(Aerobic)Called County and spoke with Isaiah Sutton
he said that system was acceptable.

Sent out 4 Unlicensed/Unregistered Vehicle Warnings
Spring,Evergreen,Main,Orchard Streets.Owners called
said they would take care of the vehicles.



Called the Maintenance Company about the lawn on
Caswell St. No response back as of yet.

Continuing to work on UnIicensed/Unregistered Vehicles in
the Village.

Any problems or questions please feel free to contact me.



11/7/21, 9:43 PM Village of Afton Mobile Food Vendor

From: "Murphy, Sean W. (DOT)" <Sean.Murphy@dot.ny.gov>
To: "jsb26@twc.com" <jsb26@twc.com>

Cc:

Bcc:

Priority: 1

Date: Thursday November 4 2021 4:10:04PM
Village of Afton Mobile Food Vendor

Jeff:

Please see the information below from the NYSDOT Region 9 Office of Right of Way.

Thanks,

Sean Murphy

Regional GIS Coordinator/Regional Site Plan Review Coordinator/Primavera Technical Support

New York State Department of Transportation, Region 9
44 Hawley Street, Binghamton, NY 13901

(607) 772-7335 | Sean.Murphy@dot.ny.gov

www.dot.ny.gov

L W roRE Department of
- © Transporiation

From: Pritchard, Terry (DOT) <Terry.Pritchard@dot.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:30 PM
To: Murphy, Sean W. (DOT) <Sean.Murphy@dot.ny.gov>

FYI — Please see below. The combination of Village approval, with NYSDOT’s confirmation that the planned use
area of the parking stripes along this section of Rt 7 is under Village Maintenance Jurisdiction, and a predictable

schedule should together qualify the situation as acceptable meeting the requirements as a person operating their
mobile business in the right of way of established and known business district of a Village.

A Use & Occupancy Permit will not be required.



